
Regular Board Meeting Agenda JUNE 20, 2023 
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Bob Vezina
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
JUNE 20, 2023, 2:00 PM 

LOCATION: COPPER VALLY SPORTS CENTER 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   
2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA   

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time 
to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any 
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was 
noticed on the agenda  

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR   

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless 
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.  

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of May 2023.   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held May 18, 2023.  

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.  

a) Conduct Public Hearing Regarding the Adoption of the FY 2023-2024 Final Budget  
i. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the FY 2023-2024 Final Budget including Employee 

Salary Schedule, General Manager Salary Adjustment and Appropriations Limit 
b) Update on Community Security (DeBaldo) 

 
8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   

Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda.  

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT   
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box 
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the 
meeting.   

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District 
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

 

      



































General Manager



Special Board Meeting MINUTES - MAY 18, 2023 
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Bob Vezina
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 18, 2023, 2:00 PM 

LOACATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS FITNESS CENTER 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER Called to order at 2:00pm  
2. ROLL CALL President DeBaldo, Vice President Golden, Director Vezina, Director Coleman, Director Albertson, 

General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen-Absent, Site Manager Hebard 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  None 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR   

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of April 2023.   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held April 25, 2023.  

Motion made by Vice President Golden to accept the consent calendar, second made by Director Albertson. Motion 
passes unanimously. 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
a) Update on Community Security (DeBaldo) 

Board President DeBaldo reviewed a list of community accomplishments regarding security, reviewed remaining 
items to be resolved and assigned tasks.  Security updates will be provided at the next board meeting as well.  

b) Discussion and direction regarding the preparation of the 2023/24 fiscal year budget 
The Board review planned revenue and expenses including capital equipment purchases and road and sidewalk 
improvements. The schedule of budget presentation and adoption was discussed and agreed to occur at the next 
regular meeting to be held June 20th, 2023 

 
c) Review and direction regarding the FY 23/24 Tax Roll Levy memo from NBS which details the 

maximum Measure A Special Tax rate and amount of tax to be generated 
The board reviewed the special tax memorandum prepared by NBS consulting, which detailed the increase in the 
special tax rate to be levied this upcoming fiscal year, in an amount increased by the cost of living. The board agreed 
that the budget should be developed using the special tax amounts calculated by NBS. 

 
8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS    

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT  meeting adjourned at 3:01pm 
. 

 

        



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2023-24 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

6/16/2023

Adopted 
2022/23 
Budget

Projected Actuals                
6-30-2023

Proposed 
2023/24 

BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

Income
   IN01 Assessments 1,419,162 1,412,066 1,488,473 69,311 NBS Tax Calculation Memo
   IN05 Interest Income 600 18,614 48,000 47,400 New CA Class Investment Account
   IN06 Interest - County 0 390 400 400 
   IN07 Rebates Received + CV engineering Deposits 2,600 15,619 12,000 9,400 Insurance payment 
   IN30 Expense Reimbursement Revenue 5,000 0 0 (5,000)
   IN41 Gate Opener Income 1,200 840 900 (300)
   IN59 Other Misc. Revenue 4,000 0 0 (4,000)
   IN03 Weed Abatement 12,000 4,900 5,100 (6,900) Likely receive more than projected

TOTAL INCOME  $  1,444,562  $          1,452,429  $  1,554,873  $      110,311 

`

Expenses
Services & Supplies
Administrative Expenses
      OE01 Audit Expense             9,200                     8,800             9,200                    -   
      OE02 Finance Expenses                800                        626                700                (100)
      OE02-1 Financial Assessment (NBS)             6,000                     6,000             6,300                 300 
      OE03 Advertising             2,800                     1,200             1,300             (1,500)
      OE04 Legal Expenses             8,900                     6,041             6,300             (2,600)
      OE41 HR Consultant             2,600                     2,340             2,500                (100)
      OE42 Development Engineering                   -                     10,000           10,500            10,500 Quail Creek Acceptance/Flint TR review
      OE06 Insurance (Prop Loss & Liab)           17,000                   20,000           21,000              4,000 
      OE07 Miscellaneous/Contingency             8,000                     8,000             8,400                 400 
      OE08 Professional Development             6,900                     8,822             9,300              2,400 
      OE09 Dues, Certs, Bonds & Subscriptions             6,300                     7,548             7,900              1,600 
      OE10 Uniform Expense             9,600                     9,941           10,400                 800 
      OE11 Electric Power/Water/Sewer           97,800                   91,414           96,000             (1,800)
      OE12 Telephone & Internet             8,100                     7,362             7,700                (400)
      OE14 Office Supplies/Postage             7,400                     9,175             9,600              2,200 
      OE14-1 Cleaning Service                   -                            -                     -                      -   
      OE15 Office Equipment Repair/Replace           11,100                     6,000             6,300             (4,800)
       OE15-1 Office Equipment Lease             2,600                     2,452             2,600                    -   
       OE26 County Fees/LAFCO             7,200                     6,259             6,600                (600)

6/16/20232023-2024 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 1 of 5



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2023-24 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

6/16/2023

Adopted 
2022/23 
Budget

Projected Actuals                
6-30-2023

Proposed 
2023/24 

BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

       OE27 Bank Fees                   -                          884                900                 900 
       OE29 Accounting Services           31,700                   25,080           26,300             (5,400)
      OE31 Office Lease                   -                       1,705             1,800              1,800 
      Total Administrative Expenses  $     244,000  $             239,650  $     251,600  $          7,600 

      Common Areas
      OE16 Gate Maint/Repair/Staff/Openers 13,700 14,385 15,100              1,400 
      OE16-1 Gate Improvements (RFID) 0 0 0                      - 
      OE18 Landscape Supplies & Repairs 41,800 43,890 46,100              4,300 Much irrigation repair
      OE18-2 CCWD Water 1,200 0 0             (1,200) Accounted for in OE 11
      OE18-3 Landscape Equip Gas & Oil 6,900 8,957 9,400              2,500 
      OE18-4 Landscape Equipment Repair & Replace 42,400 42,224 44,300              1,900 

      Total Common Areas 106,000 109,456 114,900  $          8,900 

   OE22 Mosquito Abatement Expense
      OE22-1 Mosquito Control Products 20,000 18,756 19,700                (300)
      OE22-2 Mosquito Abatement Monitor/Test 5,100 4,312 4,500                (600)
      OE22-3 Mosquito Abate Vehicles Gas/Oil 15,000 13,100 13,800             (1,200)
      OE22-4 Mosquito Abatement Equip Maint 16,000 14,737 15,500                (500)

   Total OE22 Mosquito Abatement Expense 56,100  $               50,905  $       53,500  $         (2,600)

      Total OE17 Streets  $       12,800  $              15,144  $       15,900  $          3,100 
Total Services & Supplies  $     418,900  $             415,155  $     435,900  $        17,000 

6/16/20232023-2024 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 2 of 5



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2023-24 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

6/16/2023

Adopted 
2022/23 
Budget

Projected Actuals                
6-30-2023

Proposed 
2023/24 

BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

   PE Personnel Expense
      PE01 Workers' Compensation Insurance 11,400 12,732 12,700 1,300 See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE02 Health Insurance 89,600 92,245 114,500 24,900 See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE03 Payroll Taxes 39,800 42,358 46,300 6,500 8% of projected wages

Retirement 0 0 6,000 6,000 Left off previous budgets
      PE04 Processing Fees 1,900 1,678 1,800 (100) Actual plus 5%
      PE05 Directors' Stipend 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 See Payroll Info Worksheet
      PE06 Employee Wages 497,800 531,494 578,300 80,500 Increase staff 1 FTE + COLA

Total Salaries & Benefits  $     646,500  $             686,507  $     765,600  $      119,100 

Equipment Replacement
      CO04 Shop/Grounds Equipment 0 56,738 5,000 5,000 Equipment lumped together
      Concrete Grinder 7,200 0 0 (7,200)
      Turfco Blower 12,000 0 0 (12,000)
      Cart Replacements 53,000 0 0 (53,000)

 Water Truck Transmission 0 0 7,700 7,700 
 New Turf Mower 0 0 37,000 37,000 Replaces very old mower

Total Equipment Replacement  $       72,200  $               56,738  $           49,700  $       (22,500)

Capital Projects
         OE53-2 Landscape Improvements 16,000 2,243 0 (16,000)
         OE53-1 Landscape Design/Survey 0 45,294 0 0 Projected amount incorrect

Total Landscape Project  $       16,000  $               47,537  $               -    $       (16,000)
        OE51-4 Road Improvements 20,000 1,000 100,000 80,000 Crack seal and striping
        OE51-1 Road Project Design & Constr Mgmt 0 0 0 0 Included in road improvements

General Engineering 15,000 2,000 15,000 0 Encroachment permit process and CV Agreement
Sidewalk Replacement 20,000 1,500 150,000 130,000 
Security Upgrades 20,000 10,200 1,000 (19,000)

Gate Controller Replacement and Security Upgrade 0 0 34,200 34,200 
New QR code reader and related upgrades for 
reliability

        OE54-3 Office Building Renovation 0 854 0 0 
Total Road Improvement Project  $       75,000  $               15,554  $     300,200  $      225,200 

Total Capital Projects  $       91,000  $               63,091  $     300,200  $      209,200 

6/16/20232023-2024 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 3 of 5



COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
 2023-24 Proposed BUDGET  WORKSHEET

6/16/2023

Adopted 
2022/23 
Budget

Projected Actuals                
6-30-2023

Proposed 
2023/24 

BUDGET

Proposed 
Change Proposed Change Notes

Debt Service
      OE20 John Deere Financing 0 0 0 0
      OE21 John Deere Financing 12,616 12,616 12,616 0 Per amortization schedule
      OE20-04 Phase 1 Road Improvements 81,722 81,722 81,722 0 Per amortization schedule
      OE20-05 Phase 2 Road Improvements 115,160 115,160 115,160 0 Per amortization schedule

Total Debt Service  $     209,498  $             209,497  $     209,498  $                -   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $  1,438,098  $          1,430,988  $  1,760,898  $      322,800 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
       Road Loan Draw down 212,373 0 212,373 0 Drawdown of remaining loan amount
       Equipment Replacement Reserve (6,450) (6,450) 37,000 43,450 Drawdown of reserves

    Infrastructure Reserve 45,000 45,000 (37,627) Reserve Deposit
    Road Improvement Reserve 15,493 15,493 (15,493) Reserve Deposit
    Fund Balance Transfer In 0 0 9,771 To balance budget

Total Other Funds for Capital  $         266,416  $                    54,043  $         206,024  $            43,450 

Excess of revenues over expenditures  $     272,880  $                    21,441  $               (0)  $     (169,039)

Appropriations Limit 1,749,716

6/16/20232023-2024 Budget Worksheet v.6 ALL 4 of 5



RESOLUTION NO.  2023 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DISTRICT APPROVING THE DISTRICT’S FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 FINAL FISCAL YEAR FINAL BUDGET AND 
SALARY SCHEDULE 

 
WHEREAS, the Copper Valley Community Services District (District) Board of Directors reviews and 
accepts a monthly treasurer’s report that includes statements of cash flows, account and investment 
balances, and budget to actual reports; and 

 
WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 61110(a) states that on or before July 1 of each year or, 
for districts using two one-year budgets or a biennial budget, every other year, the board of directors 
may adopt a preliminary budget that conforms to generally accepted accounting and budgeting 
procedures for special districts; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District discussed the goals and objectives of the 2023/24 Budget preparation during its 
regular Board meeting held May 18, 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has prepared a Proposed Final Budget for the 2023/24 Fiscal Year in accordance 
with the guidance and direction of the Board in public meetings and to provide funding for continued 
community improvements and long term maintenance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board has stated its intent to adopt a Final Budget for the 2023/24 Fiscal Year at its June 
20, 2023 Regular Board meeting, and has caused the preparation and publication of the required Notice 
of Public Hearing in the newspaper of general circulation, regarding final budget adoption; and 

 
WHEREAS, said draft final draft 2023/24 Budget and Salary Schedule is included herein for 
consideration. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

 
SECTION 1. The Board of Directors of the District does hereby approve and adopt the 2023/24 Fiscal Year 
Final Budget as presented herein and the 2023/24 Salary Schedule as attached. 

SECTION 2. The District General Manager or his/her designee is hereby authorized to expend the funds 
contained within the 2023/24Budget in accordance with financial policies adopted by the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley Community Services District 
on June 20, 2023 by the following vote: 

 
AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 
APPROVED 

 
 
 

PRESIDENT 
 



ATTESTED: 
 
 
 

SECRETARY 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 
I, Peter Kampa, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Copper Valley 
Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing RESOLUTION NO. 
 was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Copper Valley Community Services District duly called and held on June 20, 2023 

 
SIGNED: DATED:   



Copper Valley CSD
Gann Limit
6/30/2005-6/30/24

Date: 6/8/2024
Preparer: LB -2.54% 2.51% 3.77% 5.12% -0.23%

-0.15% 0.23% -0.49% -0.64% -0.71%

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Per Capita Change 1.0328       1.0526         1.0396         1.0442       1.0429        1.0062        0.9746         1.0251        1.0377            1.0512         0.9977       1.0382      1.0537 1.0369 1.0367 1.0385 1.0373 1.0573 1.0755 1.0444

Population Change 1.0135       1.0182         1.0138         1.0089       1.0062        1.0023        0.9985         1.0023        0.9951            0.9936 0.9929 1.0027 0.9975 0.9988 0.9992 0.9986 0.9985 1.0001 0.9961 0.9979

Calc for Growth Rate 1.0467       1.0718         1.0539         1.0535       1.0494        1.0085        0.9731         1.0275        1.0326            1.0445         0.9906       1.0410      1.0511      1.0357        1.0359      1.0370          1.0357       1.0574      1.0713      1.0422      

Prior Year Limit 834,700      873,716       936,411       986,927     1,039,721   1,091,048   1,100,338    1,070,781   1,100,182        1,136,065    1,186,588  1,175,453 1,223,651 1,286,137   1,331,995 1,379,775     1,430,890  1,482,036 1,567,113 1,678,857 

Calculation Factor 1.0467       1.0718         1.0539         1.0535       1.0494        1.0085        0.9731         1.0275        1.0326            1.0445         0.9906       1.0410      1.0511      1.0357        1.0359      1.0370          1.0357       1.0574      1.0713      1.0422      

Current Year Limit 873,716      936,411       986,927       1,039,721  1,091,048   1,100,338   1,070,781    1,100,182   1,136,065        1,186,588    1,175,453  1,223,651 1,286,137 1,331,995   1,379,775 1,430,890     1,482,036  1,567,113 1,678,857 1,749,716 



 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Copper Valley Community Services District Board of Directors 

From: Christine Drazil, NBS 

Date: May 18, 2023 

Re: Copper Valley CSD – Measure A Fiscal Year 2023-24 Special Taxes  

 
As the Measure A special tax was approved following votes being tallied from the May 2, 2017 
special all-mail ballot election, special taxes will be levied at the following rates in Fiscal Year 2023-
24: 
 

Land Use Category 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 

Special Tax Rate 
Residential Lot $2,093.16 per Residential Lot 
Large Lot Undeveloped Property $884.95 per Acre or Portion Thereof 
Sports Club Property $786.63 per Acre or Portion Thereof 
Golf Course Property $78,490.43 per Parcel 

 
The special taxes will be levied at the maximum Fiscal Year 2023-24 special tax rates. The 
maximum special tax rates listed above are adjusted annually by the greater of the annual change 
in the Consumer Price Index published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics for All Urban 
Consumers in the San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward Area, as measured as of the month of December 
in the calendar year which ends in the previous fiscal year, or two percent (2%). In Fiscal Year 2023-
24, maximum special tax rates were increased by 4.88%, based upon the change in the Consumer 
Price Index. 
 
Applying the Fiscal Year 2023-24 special tax rates to the parcels that currently exist in the District, 
the estimated Fiscal Year 2023-24 special tax revenues are detailed below for each land use 
category.  
 

Land Use Category 
Fiscal Year 2023/24 
Special Tax Revenue 

Residential Lot $1,172,169.60  
Large Lot Undeveloped Property 235,335.53 
Sports Club Property 2,477.86  
Golf Course Property 78,490.43  
Common Area / Roads 0.00  
Total: $1,488,473.42 

 
The Fiscal Year 2023-24 Measure A special tax levy information is expected to be submitted to the 
Calaveras County Auditor Controller’s Office prior to the levy submittal deadline of August 10, 
2023. Once the County has confirmed that the special taxes have been placed on the Fiscal Year 
2023-24 roll, NBS will provide an update to the Copper Valley CSD accordingly. 



Employee Classification 2022-23 2023-24 (Step 1) (Step 2) (Step 3) (Step 4)
            

General Manager 1 1 (A) $79,792
Maintenance Manager 1 1 (A) $90,087 $94,591 $99,321 $104,287

Maintenance Supervisor 1 1 (A) $72,330 $75,946 $79,743 $83,731
Landscape Maint. II 1 0 (H) $27.31 $28.67 $30.10 $31.61
Landscape Maint. I 3 4 (H) $22.47 $23.59 $24.77 $26.01
Office Manager 1 1 (PT) $40.10 $42.11 $44.21 $46.42

(A)=Annual Salary     (H)=Hourly       (PT) - Part time     * Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) 4.90%

Other
Directors (Elected) 5 5 $100 per Board Meeting Attended

BENEFITS

Full time employees receive 7 paid Holidays per year.

* Source:US Bureau of Labor Statistics - 12 month Percentage Change-CPI-Urban Wage EarnersFeb. 2023

Health Insurance Benefits are provided to the following Employee Classifications after completion of 90 days full time 
employment with the District; 1) Maintenance Manager, 2) Maintenance Supervisor, 3) Maintenance II and 4) 
Maintenance I. The District does not pay for Health Insurance Coverage for 1) Employee Dependants, 2) Directors, or 3) 
Part-Time Employees.

Hourly Employee Vacation and Sick Leave benefits are accrued at the end of each month at a rate of $6.67 to a 
maximum of 120 hours, and $5.87 to a maximum of 60 hours, respectively.  

Part time Employee Sick Leave Benefits are accrued at a rate of 1 hour per 30 hours worked.  No vacation pay is 
accrued for employees classified as part time. 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FY 2023/24 EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION & SALARY SCHEDULE

 Copper Valley CSD meets on the third Tuesday of each month. Directors receive a stipend of $100 for attending the meeting. Directors who miss 
a meeting are not compensated. The annual stipend for a director who attends all CSD meetings is $1,200.  Paid in December.

Upon completion of each full calandar year of employment with the District in the position of Maintenance Supervisor, 
the District provides a $3,000  IRA contribution. This benefit is paid during the month of January in the year following 
each full calendar year of employment. All payroll costs associated with this benefit are borne by the District.

Upon completion of each full calandar year of employment with the District in the position of Maintenance Manager, the 
District provides a $3,500  IRA contribution. This benefit is paid during the month of January in the year following each 
full calendar year of employment. All payroll costs associated with this benefit are borne by the District.



 CVCSD  Board Meeting – June 20, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  June 20, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7b) Discussion item: Update on community Security 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

This is a discussion item only and no action is requested at this time 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Board heard public input and comment on concerns with security in the community.  District staff 

outlined the steps being taken including researching and identifying entrance gate security 

improvements, installing a gate at the maintenance yard providing support in the creation of a 

Neighborhood Watch program.   

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to continue the security discussion and discuss any progress made.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



Update on Security Actions 
 

1. New gate system using Smart Phones to better keep access updated.   --  
Greg has researched and program will be budgeted for 2023-24.  

2. Publicize Vacation House Checks – Darlene – Attached is proposed letter 
and form to be sent to CV residents.   

3. Reinforce training for gate attendants – Greg – Ongoing  
4. Keep visitors gate closed at all time – Greg – Ongoing  
5. Guard reminds visitors of speed limit – Greg – Ongoing  
6. Put sign on speed box “speed limit enforced by camera” – Greg – TBD 
7. Put neighborhood watch signs around with pic of camera on sign – HOA – 

TBD 
8. Form Neighborhood watch program – HOA – Letter has been sent to HOA 

Members – status TBD 
9. Put sign on gates “cameras in use throughout community – Greg – TBD 
10. Send Tee Sheet to Gate each morning so that guests can be checked 

through – Jeffrey Stern – Complete  
11. Provide all guests (golf and restaurant) with placard to place on the dash of 

their vehicle.    Jeffrey Stern and Edwarda Alderete have agreed.    



Neighborhood Watch for Saddle Creek / Copper Valley (the Golf Club at)  
 
To all residents of our community at Copper Valley (previously known as Saddle Creek). 
 
Recently there have been a small number of issues (attempted break-ins, trespass, and theft) which have given 
us concern. The majority of issues have been opportunistic in nature and thus fall into the category of “low risk” 
and may not justify the cost of employing a security guard at this time. 
 
These issues are the catalyst for us to revisit the subject of a Neighborhood Watch program. A successful 
Neighborhood Watch program requires a dedicated group of volunteers called “Block Captains”. We are 
therefore reaching out to our members for volunteers to act as Neighborhood Watch Captains. 
 
The key person in any Neighborhood Watch group is the Block Captain. This person is an integral component to 
keeping the block actively involved in crime prevention efforts as well as the important process of information 
exchange between neighbors. 
  
Needless to say, in order to have a “complete” security process, there needs to be cooperation and 
communication between the various entities here behind the gates. We are working towards that process with 
the Copper Valley Community Services District (CSD) and Copper Valley Development Partners (CV). 
 
Generally the Block Captain duties would be as follows: 

 The block contact or Block Captain takes on the responsibility for maintaining and updating the Block 
Watch contact list or map, and is the primary point of contact to whom the police will send information 
and alerts. The Captain/contact will be asked to distribute that information to the rest of the block. 

 Encourage neighbors to advise you concerning suspicious or criminal activity. It is the victim's 
responsibility to contact the police; however, you can keep a record of break-ins, vandalism, graffiti, 
and/or any activity that becomes a concern for you and your neighbors. 

 The Block Captain may also be the point of contact for CSD and CV communication for their community. 
 
Your position as a Block Captain does not give you any law enforcement authority. You are simply the person 
who facilitates the unity of the group, distributes information, and coordinates activities. The job you are doing 
is important and appreciated by the Calaveras County Sheriff’s Office, but it carries no authority.  
 
We have been in contact with Lieutenant Greg Stark of the Calaveras County Sherriff’s office. He is aware of and 
supports our plan. We will invite Sherriff Stark to present to Neighborhoods who show sufficient interest. 
 
If you wish to volunteer as a Block Captain please fill out the following and forward it to:  
 
 
Andy Pereira 
130 Copper Glen Ter. 
Copperopolis 95228 
andyppereira@gmail.com 
 
Name: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Address within the community: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
._____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Email: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone #: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

mailto:andyppereira@gmail.com


 

Rev. 10/20 
 

PREPARING YOUR HOUSE FOR VACATION 
 

A vacation away from home should be a pleasant experience for you and your family.  Returning to a 

home that has been broken into is a very unpleasant homecoming.  Your vacation will be more 

enjoyable and carefree when you know your home is secure.  This brochure is designed to help you 

protect your home by following a few simple safety tips.  Some of the things should be done well in 

advance of leaving on your trip.  Others can be done a few days before or the day you leave. 

 

ONE MONTH PRIOR TO DEPARTURE: 
Arrange to have a neighbor or friend: 

 Pickup your mail, mow and water your lawn, pickup newspapers and circulars from your 

doorway or yard. 

 Put your garbage cans out on pick-up days and return them after the pick-up is made. 

 Feed your pets; turn lights on and off for you if they are not on a timer or photo-electric sensor. 

 Repair broken doors or windows. 

 Install good quality locking devices on all exterior doors and windows if you haven’t already 

done so.   

 

A DAY OR TWO PRIOR TO DEPARTURE: 
 Set (and test) your electric timer to turn on various lights during the evening hours. 

 Mow the lawn and trim shrubbery.  To avoid providing hiding places, shrubs and hedges close to 

the house should be trimmed to three foot height.  Trees should have low branches pruned to 

six feet above the ground. 

 Take your valuables to the bank and lock them up in a safe deposit box if you have one. 

 

ON THE DAY OF DEPARTURE: 
 Turn down the volume of your telephone so that it cannot be heard from the outside. 

 Make sure gas appliances are turned off, unplug small appliances such as fans and electric 

coffee pots. 

 Turn off the water to the dish washer and washing machine to avoid possible water damage 

from a split hose. 

 If you leave a car in your driveway, park it up against the garage door.  Make sure the vehicle is 

locked.  Bolt the garage door from the inside and unplug electric garage door opener. 

 Make sure all doors and windows are locked.  Leave a phone number where you can be 

reached. 

 Just before you leave, walk around the perimeter (outside) of the house and make sure 

everything is secure.  Remove any large items that could be used for access into second story 

windows. 



Date:____________ Beat:________ V#_______ Sheriff Dept. Number:_________________ 
 

Law Enforcement Confidential  
Rev. 10/20 

Vacation House Check Application 
 

Name: _____________________________________________ Phone: _______________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________ Cell: _________________________ 

City: _______________________________________________ Zip Code: _____________________ 

Nearest Cross Street: __________________________________ 

Departure Date: ___________________________ Return Date: _____________________________ 

Alarm:     YES      NO Gate:     YES     NO                Code #: ___________ 

Gardener:    YES      NO Have you stopped your newspaper:    YES     NO 

Vehicles on property: (Make/Color/Plate#)  #1:  __________________________________________ 

Vehicles on property: (Make/Color/Plate#)  #2: __________________________________________ 

Vehicles on property: (Make/Color/Plate#)  #3: __________________________________________ 

Emergency Contact Information:  

Name: ________________________________________ Phone/Cell: ________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Relationship: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Comments: _________________________________________________________________________ 

Vacation House Check Log 
Date Time Check/Drive By V# Comments 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     
 

Vacation house checks are available ONLY to FULL-TIME Calaveras County Residents who will be away for 

3 to 30 days.  Time extension MAY be considered upon request. 



 
Please see attached letter from Sue Parker our Substation Sargent, regarding their 
vacation house check program offered to our residents from the Sheriff’s 
Department:    
 
I am attaching the form that anyone wishing to submit a Vacation House Check application 

would fill out and also some guidelines for preparing to leave your house. Please feel free to 

pass these along. 

 

The form can be mailed to the Sheriff's Office at  
1045 Jeff Tuttle Rd, San Andreas, CA 95249 ATTN: Volunteer Unit 
 
OR it can be dropped off at the Copperopolis Substation between 8am and Noon at  

Lake Tulloch Plaza 
3505 Spangler Lane, Ste. 105 

Copperopolis, CA 95228 

(209) 753-0031 
 

The top part of the application form is for the Volunteers to fill out and get a Sheriff's Office 

number assigned and the bottom portion of the application is the log we keep each time we 

patrol. Fill in all information and add anything you think we need to know about the 

residence.  

 

We do not enter residences so no keys. If there is an alarm and it happens to get set off, the 

Sheriff's Office Deputies will take over from there because most people have their systems 

monitored. Even if it went off while we were checking the place, the Volunteer would 

contact dispatch, so either way, a deputy would get involved. We will patrol and make sure 

everything looks secure. 

 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

 

Thank you, 

 

Sue Parker V-22 

Copperopolis Substation Sargent  

661-330-8651 
 

 

https://www.bing.com/maps?&mepi=118~~Unknown~Address_Link&ty=18&q=Calaveras%20County%20Sheriff%27s%20Office&ss=ypid.YN873x6140055335647597948&ppois=38.193233489990234_-120.66493225097656_Calaveras%20County%20Sheriff%27s%20Office_YN873x6140055335647597948~&cp=38.193233~-120.664932&v=2&sV=1


 
Jeff Stern 
 

Fri, May 26, 
2:25 PM 

 
 
 

to me, Edwarda 

 
 

Darlene, I am sorry to hear about security issues… 
  
The front gate has the tee sheet on a computer.  They let us know when guests come in by color 
coordinating the tee sheet to show arrivals. 
  
If you are going to use placards, you would need various colors…  Restaurant, Golf, Resident-Guest, 
Construction, Realtor, etc… 
  
Let me know how I can be of any additional service, 
  

Jeffrey Stern 
  
Jeffrey Stern, PGA 
Director of Golf/Operations 
The Golf Club at Copper Valley 
O - 209-783-8701 
C - 805-990-4209 

 
 

 
Edwarda Alderete 
 

Fri, May 26, 
2:26 PM 

 
 
 

to me, Jeff 

 
 

Hi, Darlene: 
  
Speaking on behalf of the restaurant, I certainly don’t have a problem with guests outside the 
gate having some form of a “parking permit” to dine at the restaurant. 
  
Thank you, 
  

Edwarda C Alderete 

  

Director of Food & Beverage/Operations 
The Golf Club at Copper Valley 

209-783-9518 

 


	June 20, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Item 6A Treasurer's Report
	Item 6B May 18, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes
	Item 7A 2023-2024 Budget Worksheet
	Proposed Budget Worksheet
	Salary Schedule 2023-24
	Budget Resolution.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO.  2023
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:
	CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

	GannLimit.pdf
	Sheet1


	ITEM 7b) Security Update



